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Matilda Sanders
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From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Monday, January 07, 2008 11:08 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Victor McKay o s At

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted A0, CLK - i ikﬂt.SPONDENCE
. (V3 Administrative | Parties |1 Consumer

Date and Time: 1/7/2008 11:07:00 AM DOCUMENT N

Docket Number: consummating orders ).

Fitename / Path: see list below DISTRIBUTION

Three Consummating Orders have been moved to GC Orders for issuance today:

070610co.vsm.doc
070611co.vsm.doc
070629co.vsm.doc

Thanks,

1s

Jacqueline Schindier

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
&5490 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399
850-983-6754

D/o/:b



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070610

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Actel Wireless, Inc. srm@actetwireless.com No
Tele Circuit Network Corp. ashar@telecircuit.com No

Printed on 1/7/2008 a1 2:58 PM
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Matilda Sanders &C -07-/000 - PAA - ’-}(

From: Carolyn Craig

Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2007 9:05 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted FPSE, CLK - 022 FSPONDENCE
Date and Time: 12/12/2007 9:05:00 AM ‘ Administrative | } partes [} Consumer
Docket Number: 070610-TX ‘ DOCUMENT NO. 0 §7 20071
Filename / Path: 0706100rd.clk DISTRIBUTION:

PAA Order Granting Waiver of the Carrier Selection Requirements of Rule 254,118, F.A.C.

Carolyn Craig
Administrative Assistant IIJ

Office of the General Counsel O/ O / 2_



STATE OF FLORIDA
p OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK

ANN COLE
CoMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

COMMISSIONERS:
LiSA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN
MATTHEW M. CARTER II
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN
NANCY ARGENZIANO
NATHAN A. SKOP

Jublic Serpive Commizsion

September 24, 2007

ADMINISTRATIVE

Ashar Syed, President

Tele Circuit Network Corp.

3050 Royal Boulevard S, Suite 145
Alpharetta, Georgia 30022

Re: Docket No. 070610-TP

Dear Mr. Syed:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for waiver of carrier selection requirements of Rule
25-4.118, F.A.C. due to asset purchase agreement, whereby Tele Circuit Network Corp. will acquire
substantially all local exchange and long distance assets of Actel Wireless, including, but not limited
to Actel's customer accounts in the State of Florida, which was filed in this office on September 21,
2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk

T .
NUMBIR-DATY

28720 SEP24 5
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK

I\Records\acklet-no-app2.doc

LMW

[
w b

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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Docket No, 070610-TP

Actel Wireless, Inc,

Tele Circuit Network Corp.

Tele Circuit Network Corporation
Tele Circuit Network Corporation

Company:

ase Assign

Date Docketed: 09/21/2007 Title:

t and Sch ing R

rd

~

Page 1 of 1

Request for waiver of carrier selection requirements of Rule
25-4.118, F.A.C. due to asset purchase agreement, whereby Tele

Circuit Network Corp. will acquire substantially all local
exchange and long distance assets of Actel Wireless,
including, but not Timited to Actel's customer accounts in the

State of Florida.
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cti 1 - Office of Commissi ~
Docket No,070610-TX Date Docketed: 09/21/2007 Title: Reguest for waiver of carrier selection requirements of Rule
25-4.118, F.A.C. due to asset purchase agreement, whereb¥ Tele
. Circuit Network Corp. will acquire substantially all local
Company: Actel Wireless, Inc. exchange assets of Actel Wireless, including, but not limited
Tele Circuit Network Corp. to Actel's customer accounts in the State of Florida.
Tele Circuit Network Corporation
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
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